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From: Alex Harris <fyi-request-3650-2e8e6de9@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2016 2:56 p.m.

To: correspondence, official

Subject: Official Information Act request - Review of OIA charges
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Shane

Dear Ministry of Justice,
According to a recent article in Stuff ("Official Information Act request charges for media in spotlight ", January 13,
2016), the Ministry of Justice is planning a review of the Official Information Act charging regime. | would like to

request the following information under the OIA:

* All advice and communications on this review. | understand that its at the very early stages, so the information will
likely relate to planning rather than the review itself.

| would prefer to receive an electronic response. Queries about this request will be automatically forwarded to me
by the fyi.org.nz website.

With regards to s12 of the OIA, | am an NZ citizen and in NZ.
Yours faithfully,

Alex Harris

This is an OIA request done via the FY| website.
Please do not send progress updates as PDF files.
Disclaimer: This méssage and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright

policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an OIA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
OIlA page.




